HAMBURG RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Apr 15,2025

CALL TO ORDER: In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, with regard to notices, this
A regularly scheduled meeting of the Hamburg Recreation Commission was called to order at 7:04 PM and
followed by a salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Sam Villagomez, Art Walton, Frances Weiss
Also present: Councilmember Joyce Oehler

Absent: Kamikedell Wolf

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March 18th, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes: Motioned by Vice-Chair Art Walton, seconded by Frances
Weiss to approve. All members in Favor.

FINANCE

Treasurers Budget Report: Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated that the print was very small so she
verbally told the board members the budget stands at remaining balance of $813.02 after payment of
$300.00 to the Y.M.C.A. and $15.48 for chips, motion by Vice-Chair Art Walton, Second Frances Weiss.
All members in Favor.

OLD BUSINESS / NEW BUSINESS

Family Swim - March 21, 2025 -Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated Frances Weiss and Vice-Chair Art
Walton were there to help greet Hamburg residents, he also stated that there were about 15 attendees
including children, they all enjoyed themselves and thanked us for the snacks and beverages.

Sam also stated that he was able to have Y.M.C.A. be a vendor and sponsor a gift certificate for Hamburg
Day 2025 and also in reference to Vice-chair Art Walton's idea of Hamburg Recreation Day, Y.M.C.A. is
willing to allow the use of their database in reference to a pickleball tournament.

Councilmember Joyce Oehler suggested that there be a treasure box for the kids to pick a prize for
winning the scavenger hunt at Hamburg Day 2025, also stated that she is going to ask the bagel store and
pizzeria to donate a prize for Hamburg Day2025.

Family golf - May 18, 2025 - Vice-Chair Art Walton handed out flyers for the board members to pass out
to friend and neighbors, also gave secretary suzette Villagomez a pdf file as to send out to public school,
he also ask Councilperson Joyce Oehler if permissible to invite Hardyston to events in which she replied
that she would have to check about inviting as to shared service.

Vice-chair Art Walton who works for Mineral springs Golf courses has been approached by Tony Alfano
from the Hardyston Recreation in reference to also having a family golf and footgolf day for their town
residents as well.

Councilmember Joyce Oehler asked if they are looking for the same day as the Hamburg Events to which
he replied that no they are looking for different days.



Little Miss and Mr Hamburg Contest - June 8,2025- Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated and also
reminded the board members that Vice-chair Art Walton is the Chair and M.C. of the event and that
Chairperson Sam Villagomez is Co-chair and assist M.C. for the event, also stated he did find an extra
tiara from last year's event so we don't have to order an extra one.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated that she is waiting for a work order from Newton Trophy to start the
process for payment and also stated she has sent out flyers and applications to all local school and high
school as well to Lisa at the Wallkill coalition.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asked Joyce Oehler if we can use the rolling traffic marque to promote
Miss Hamburg Contest in which she replied that she will find out and let us know.

Ice Cream Social - July 12, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez confirmed that Tom Gardner is
entertainment for event, he also explained to Francess Weiss who is Co-Chair that as the date grows
closer we will have a better understanding as to how many we are serving, he also stated he has some
water, juice pouches and fruit bars to hand out at the event.

Hamburg Day - August 24, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated that Y.M.C.A. is going to be a
vendor and sponsor a gift certificate for the scavenger hunt on Hamburg Day 2025.

Party-R-Us is going to be entertainment for Hamburg Day 2025, Wonderloaf is going to be music

and he has not been able to acquire a petting zoo yet and had asked Vice-chair Art Walton about the
petting zoo he uses for Mineral Golf Course and he replied that he has no answer yet.

Councilmember Joyce Oehler asked about the Treps table, in which Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied
that Secretary Suzette Villagomez will send out mass email to all local and surrounding schools in
reference to inviting students (5 students per school and maximum of 2 of the same item to sell)to be at
the TREPS table at Hamburg Day 2025.

Councilmember Joyce Oehler stated that the Borough Council would like to see more food on Hamburg
Day 2025.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated she has sent out an application to food truck vendors, and is still
waiting on some replies, however some have denied because of being booked somewhere else.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez has confirmed that Homers Girl Food truck and the Lizzy’s deep fried ice
cream vendor will be there, she also stated to Councilmember Joyce Oechler that she has sent out
application to Council member John Haig’s referral to being hotdog vendor in which she replied, that she
will talk to him about availability.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated she will also send out applications to Curt's Hotdog vendor as well.
Chairperson Sam Villagomez suggested to Councilmember Joyce Ochler to ask the Fire Department to
sell hamburgers on Hamburg Day 2025 as a fundraiser.

Francess Weiss asked if the time on the flyer was corrected and if the band that we are using for Hamburg
Day 2025 will get any billing or advertising. Secretary Suzette Villagomez replied to Francess Weiss that
if they want they could send a link or photo of the band to her as well as the contract.

OPEN MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asks for a motion to open the meeting to the public Vice-person Art Walton
motioned and board member Frances Weis seconded the motion.

Upon hearing no comment from the public, motion to close by Vice Art Walton and seconded by board
member Frances Weiss.



CORRESPONDENCE

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated
Swank Motion Pictures, digital is in reference to purchasing movie rights to use for movie night.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Vice-Chair Art Walton , seconded by Frances Weiss to adjourn the meeting at 7:40pm.
All members in favor.

Date approved °-20.25

Date released 9-29.25

Panrs e
ra

Suzette Villagomez

Borough of Hamburg Recreation Secretary



